

Hall of the House of Representatives

87th General Assembly - Regular Session, 2009

Amendment Form

Subtitle of House Bill No. 1671

"AN ACT CONCERNING THE SALARIES OF JUDGES AND OTHER PERSONNEL OF
VARIOUS DISTRICT COURTS."

Amendment No. 3 to House Bill No. 1671.

Amend House Bill No. 1671 as originally introduced:

Page 3, delete lines 34 through 36

AND

Page 4, delete lines 1 through 32 and substitute the following:

"~~(14)~~(11)(A) The Chicot County District Court – Dermott Department Judge shall receive an annual salary of not less than ~~sixteen thousand dollars (\$16,000)~~ eighteen thousand dollars (\$18,000) nor more than ~~twenty-four thousand dollars (\$24,000)~~ twenty-six thousand dollars (\$26,000).

(B)(i) The court clerk shall receive an annual salary of not less than ~~twelve thousand dollars (\$12,000)~~ fourteen thousand dollars (\$14,000) nor more than ~~eighteen thousand dollars (\$18,000)~~ twenty thousand dollars (\$20,000).

(ii) However, the court clerk's position shall be a full-time or part-time position.

(C) The salaries shall be in an amount within the range prescribed in this subdivision (a)~~(14)~~(11) as agreed upon by the Chicot County Quorum Court and the governing body of the City of Dermott.

(D) The salary of the district court judge and the salary of the district court clerk shall be paid as follows:

(i) Fifty percent (50%) to be paid by the City of Dermott; and

(ii) Fifty percent (50%) to be paid by Chicot County;

~~(15)~~(12)(A) The Chicot County District Court – Eudora Department Judge shall receive an annual salary of not less than ~~sixteen thousand dollars (\$16,000)~~ eighteen thousand dollars (\$18,000) nor more than ~~twenty-four thousand dollars (\$24,000)~~ twenty-six thousand dollars (\$26,000), and the district court clerk shall receive an annual salary of not less than ~~twelve thousand dollars (\$12,000)~~ fourteen thousand dollars (\$14,000) nor more than ~~eighteen thousand dollars (\$18,000)~~; twenty thousand dollars (\$20,000).



(B) The salaries shall be in an amount within the range prescribed in subdivision (a)(12)(A) of this section as agreed upon by the Chicot County Quorum Court and the governing body of the City of Eudora.

(C) The salary of the judge and the salary of the clerk shall be paid as follows:

(i) Fifty percent (50%) to be paid by the City of Eudora; and

(ii) Fifty percent (50%) to be paid by Chicot County;

~~(16)~~(13)(A) The Chicot County District Court – Lake Village Department Judge shall receive an annual salary of not less than ~~sixteen thousand dollars (\$16,000)~~ eighteen thousand dollars (\$18,000) nor more than ~~twenty four thousand dollars (\$24,000)~~ twenty-six thousand dollars (\$26,000), and the court clerk shall receive an annual salary of not less than ~~twelve thousand dollars (\$12,000)~~ fourteen thousand dollars (\$14,000) nor more than ~~eighteen thousand dollars (\$18,000)~~ twenty thousand dollars (\$20,000). If authorized by the governing body of the City of Lake Village and the Chicot County Quorum Court, the judge shall be authorized to employ a full-time or part-time deputy court clerk at an annual salary of not less than five thousand dollars (\$5,000) nor more than twelve thousand dollars (\$12,000). The salaries shall be in an amount within the range prescribed in this subdivision (a)~~(16)~~(13)(A), as agreed upon by the Chicot County Quorum Court and the governing body of the City of Lake Village~~;~~.

(B) The salary of the judge and the salary of the clerk shall be paid as follows:

(i) Fifty percent (50%) to be paid by the City of Lake Village; and

(ii) Fifty percent (50%) to be paid by Chicot County;"

The Amendment was read _____
By: Representative Moore
PBB/RMW - 03-02-2009 16:08
PBB165 _____
Chief Clerk